

The Rockford Hockey Association (RHA) Board met Monday, October 27, 2014, at 8:00 p.m., at Cedar Rock Sports Plex in Rockford, MI.

Call to order. The meeting of the RHA Board was called to order at by 8:03 p.m. by Craig McPhee.

Roll Call. Present: C. McPhee, T. Marchlewski, D. Bach, E. Weber, J. Hodel, D. Bina (phone), C. Christian. Non-Voting Members Present: R. Whitmore

Meeting Minutes. On a motion by _____, with support by _____, and carried by all, the _____ meeting minutes were approved.

Open Membership Forum. None.

Committee Reports.

Hockey Operations. C. Green -- No report.

MAHA. K. Sehlmeier (via email) -- D. Bina -- This year D6 is collecting birth certificates for for Learn to skate, Learn to play, ADM kid as they enroll. Reminder about the 72-hour rule to drop and add players. New coaches must get a background checks turned in. The ADM Griffin Jamboree shirts will be printed by the low bid (Dodson Group total \$2,535). Awarding Peewee State Tournament; Peewee B hosted by Walker; Peewee A hosted by GRAHA; Peewee AA hosted by Southside. Road show MAHA weekend on the road (8am to 4pm on November 1, 2014). Need player exceptions for players that will or may not get 20 games by exceptions. Need to make sure two adults are in ALL locker rooms. It appears that USA hockey is going to produce funds for clocks and half ice boards. D6 House District Tournament will be played on January 30, 31, February 1, 2015

ADRAY. D. Santos -- No report.

Marketing/Growth. C. LaMore -- DETAILS FORTHCOMING

Director Reports.

General Manager/Ice. B. Korytkowski -- No report.

Treasurer. C. McPhee -- Invoices sent for the second installment (October). Reviewed receivables and outstanding balances.

Registrar. T. Marchlewski -- No report.

Coaching Coordinator. J. Hodel -- Successful LTS/LTP with new coaches.

Secretary. E. Weber -- Meeting up with previous secretary to get RHA files. Coordinating with D. Bina about volunteer page on website. E. Weber will coordinate with team managers with association messages.

Members at Large. C. Christian, D. Bach, C. LaMore

C. Christian -- Rec League - R. Whitmore has people interested. Need to update flier. C. LaMore and T. Christian have PR materials ready. Weekday practices (options for Tuesday/Thursday) and Saturday afternoon games. Need a budget and schedule. C. Christian reported seven players registered as of October 27. Start week after Thanksgiving. Jeannie Bina is contacting the middle schools. C. Green is contacting elementary schools. B. Korytkowski will confirm available ice time.

Hat Trick Raffle – T.Christian and Donielle Austin to meet up to discuss logistics.

C. McPhee and C. Christian -- Will discuss with coaches regarding banner raising ceremonies.

D. Bach -- One Goal grant -- small helmets but will try to trade in 12 for larger sized helmets at Perani's. Need to follow-up with Perani's on ordering bags. D. Bach will confirm details of grant and equipment needs. D. Bina will get in touch with Perani's for additional equipment. D. Bach will contact C. LaMore about marketing budget.

President. D. Bina -- Inquiry Bantam A coach regarding refereeing this weekend; will have C. Green follow-up. Reviewed notice from upcoming AAA playing opportunity (West Michigan Hounds).

Old Business.

Meeting minute approval -- E . Weber will be distributed and voted via email.

November 8 THFF preparations -- Current 16 players registered as of October 27. Free USA Hockey membership for each THFF participant. Schneider Tire and Mercy Health sponsors. Bantam Collar team paying for ice time from their fundraising.

New Business. None.

Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 9:45pm.